MICHAEL R. BUONAGURO 24 HUMBER TRAIL

. .. TORONTO, ONTARIO, M6S 4C1
Barrister and Solicitor P: (416) 767-1666

F: (416) 767-1666
EMAIL: mtb@mrtb-law.com

April 23,2018

Ms. Kirsten Walli DELIVERED BY EMAIL
Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

26™ Floor

2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli,

RE: Board File No. EB-2017-0129: Draft Report of the Ontario Energy Board:
Framework for the Assessment of Distributor Gas Supply Plans (the “Draft
Report”)

I am writing to you as counsel for the Canadian Biogas Association (the “CBA”). Further
to the Board’s letter dated April 12, 2017 the CBA was granted intervenor status and cost
eligibility with respect to its participation in the Technical Working Group and with
respect to the provision of written comments on the Draft Report. Accordingly, no
intervention request or request for cost eligibility on behalf of the CBA is required.
However, we wanted to advise the Board that the CBA has retained the services of both
myself and a consultant with respect to this proceeding; the contact details for myself and
the consultant are as follows:

Michael Buonaguro
Barrister and Solicitor
24 Humber Trail
Toronto, Ontario
M6S 4C1

Phone: (416) 767-1666
Email: mrb@mrb-law.com

and
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Stephanie Thorson
Viking Strategies Inc.
111 Stibbard Ave.
Toronto, ON

M4P 2B9

Email: stephanie@vikingstrategies.ca
If any further information is required please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Yours very truly,

I

Michael R. Buonaguro



